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Ruth Neftles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 3:22 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Patti Daniel; Simpson, Gail; Burnett, John 

Subject: PEF Additional Information Letter - Dkt# 080742-EU 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Gail Simpson 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
(727) 820·5184 
.G~11.s1mg$Qn@Rgnmail~cQm 

Docket No. 080742-EU 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 1 page. 

The attached letter for filing is additional 
Information relative to the PEF/Ocala 
Territorial Agreement in the above-referenced 
Docket. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE 

o3 8 4 7 APR 24 ~ 
412412009 

FPSC~COHHISSION CLERt, 



April 24,2009 

VlrsELEGT ROPSXC BXLIlW 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Publio Service Commission 
2 
'I 

Re: SointPeitt 
Pmgross Energy Flori& lnc; BO&& No 080?24-EU 

to Approve Territorial Agreement behueen the &ah Elecffiic Vtilitymd 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida, tnc. CP "1, this letter serves as additional 
information provided as clarification in response to an informal discussion betwen Srafz PEF 
and Ocata Electric Utility ("OEU) held on March 4,2009. 

The map indexes submitted in Docket Ho. 080724-EU and in the Attachment C to the 
Staff Data Request dated Ja 9,2009 am accurate and reflect the current respective service 
territories between PEF and . The territorial boundaries reflected in these map indexes 
represent modifications to the territorial boundaries previously approved by the Commission in 
1997 per Order No. PSC-98-0443-FOF-EU in Docket No. 971543-EU. These modifications to 

filed in Docket No. 080724-EU will meet the goals of the territorial 
nomic duplication of facilkies, wasteful expendituees as well as provide 

for safe and reliable provision of service to customers. These modifications do not result in any 
impact to customers nor do they require the transfer of any customers. 

If you have any questions, pleat call me at (727) 820-5509. 

Manager; Public Policy 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

FC: David Anderson (Ocala) 


